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aForwarded message ---------

From: mail.com>

Date: Tue, 24 Mar 2020 at 17:07

Subject: Fwd: Face Mask

To: BB @dsntrade com>

EEE @minvws.nl]

aForwarded message ---------

Date: Tue, 24 Mar 2020 at 15:21

Subject: Fwd: Face Mask

To:EE Gerasmusme nl>

aForwarded message ---------

Date: Tue, 24 Mar 2020 at 14:23

Subject: Fwd: Face Mask

To: Middelen CoronaEEN nfo nl>

HEN vr GENT
aForwarded message ---------

From: TEEoui con
Date: Tue, 24 Mar 2020 at 13:01

Subject: Fwd: Face Mask

To:JE @demedischspecialist.nl>

meee Forwarded message ---------

From: mail.com>

Date: Tue, 24 Mar 2020 at 13:00

115031



Subject: Fwd: Face Mask

To: JER @ demedischspecialist.nl>

meee Forwarded message ----—-----

From: SEEcil.con>
Date: Tue, 24 Mar 2020 at 12:47

Subject: Fwd: Face Mask

To:<I@ lune n>,EER@lume ol

aForwarded message ---------

From: gmail.com>

Date: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 at 21:52

Subject: Fwd: Face Mask

To [EEE IEEGovern

mmm Forwarded message ---------

From: gmail.com>

Date: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 at 21:46

Subject: Fwd: Face Mask

To: <IEEE@lume.

aForwarded message ---------

Date: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 at 17:26

Subject: Fwd: Face Mask

To:[ee<BEEESI Gerasmusme nl>

mmm Forwarded message
---------

From: <info(@chinahealthwellness.com>>

Date: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 at 17:12

Subject: Face Mask

To: <JEEESNIN@ gmail. com>

pe IE

115031

Hello, again. Here we attach the complete information related to Face Mask. There are two options Company A (Shenzhen)
and Company B (Shangdong). To make more precise, we attach you the following table.



115031

Concept Company A Company B

Production capability EEday EEday

Aenal transport

(Pradinstiontine +
14 days (depending on 14 days (depending on

Tenmpottetiontine
flight situation) flight situation)

DHL/EMS (Production Around 10 days Around 10 days
time + Transportation (depending on the (depending on the

time) situation) situation)

If we adopt the aerial transport, the price will be CIF Amsterdam, and it will take 14 days (depending on the

situation) to arrive. Hence, we suggest you use DHL or EMS. It will reduce the time of transportation. It will be around 10

days (depending on the situation). However, there is a fluctuation of the price. The price 1s (the tax 1s not cluded).

If you buy the product through a Holland company, you needn’t pay the 21% tax. If you use a Spanish company to buy these

products, you need to pay the 21% tax. Hence the price will be tax“BEE
Related to the price, there 1s a 20% crease daily. Due to the close relationships with these two producers, they keep me the

same price. As you know, there is a high demand worldwide. Therefore, they cannot keep the same price anymore. We hope
you can make a quick decision.

We are looking forward to hearing from you asap.

Best regards,

China Health & Wellness


